?:m.TCER?AEo Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Fwd: DRMS Complaint Submitted

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> Mon, Oct 10, 2022 at 9:13 AM
To: Patrick Lennberg - DNR <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Wait - DNR, TC <tc.wait@state.co.us>

Date: Mon, Oct 10, 2022 at 9:11 AM

Subject: Re: DRMS Complaint Submitted

To: Crosby - DNR, Erica <erica.crosby@state.co.us>, Jeff Graves - DNR <jeff.graves@state.co.us>, Ebert - DNR, Jared

<jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Hi-

The Caribou Park project was done in the area of Caribou Road, however we didn't use any dump trucks. Just pickups with trailers to
pull the mini-ex around, and one trip in in the am, one out in the pm. We wrapped up work in that area 9/30/2022 and moved over to
the Eldora side (which is now complete as well). | was behind a semi truck on 10/3 as | was going up to do my last inspections of the
area that was stuck just past the Cardinal Mill, but it appeared to be a moving van of some kind, not mine related. | personally have
not observed any dump trucks coming or going while | have been on the road.

Hope that helps.
TC

On Mon, Oct 10, 2022 at 8:59 AM Crosby - DNR, Erica <erica.crosby@state.co.us> wrote:
....more.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Date: Mon, Oct 10, 2022 at 8:56 AM

Subject: Re: DRMS Complaint Submitted

To: Crosby - DNR, Erica <erica.crosby@state.co.us>

Cc: Means - DNR, Russ <russ.means@state.co.us>, Graves, Jeff <jeff.graves@state.co.us>, <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>,
<travis.marshall@state.co.us>

Hi Erica,

Here is the complaint. Grand Island Resources claims they have not had any dump trucks delivering anything or removing anything
from their operation over the last month and a half and our last inspection confirmed that they are complying with the Cease and
Desist order. We were told IMP was working on some closures up there and using parking at the Cross Gold Mine, would this truck
traffic be associated with this work?

Thanks,

Jared

On Mon, Oct 10, 2022 at 8:41 AM Crosby - DNR, Erica <erica.crosby@state.co.us> wrote:
Hi Russ,

| am not able to view the complaint on the Laserfiche. Would you mind sending me a pdf copy of it?
Thanks.
Erica

On Thu, Oct 6, 2022 at 1:54 PM Means - DNR, Russ <russ.means@state.co.us> wrote:
Gents,



It is my understanding that IMP has been using the area as a staging point. | have cc'd Jeff and Erica for clarification. But the
mine itself should not be doing anything.

Russ Means

Minerals Program Director

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Lo

P: 303.866.3567. Ext 8150

Main Office: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Field Office Location: 101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
russ.means@state.co.us / https://www.mining.state.co.us

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

On Thu, Oct 6, 2022 at 1:44 PM <laserfiche.drms@state.co.us> wrote:
10-06-2022

**This is an automated system email. Please do NOT reply to this email**

The following DRMS Complaint form has been submitted.

Complaint Information

Complaint Date: Oct 06, 2022
PermitNo:

Complaint Type: lllegal_Mining, Roads,
Incident Connection: Nearby Resident,
County: Boulder County

Please use the link listed below to access your assigned task in Laserfiche Forms. This link can only be accessed within the
domain and is not open to the public.

View Complaint

14

L

Erica Crosby
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

COLORADO
Lo

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

P 303.866.3567 x 8115 | F 303.832.8106 | C 720.925.2895

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

erica.crosby@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

Department of Natural Resources

Jared Ebert
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

*I am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466



COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Lo

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

jared.ebert@state.co.us |https://drms.colorado.gov/

Erica Crosby
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

COLORADO
Lo

Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x 8115 | F 303.832.8106 | C 720.925.2895

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

erica.crosby@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

TC Wait

Inactive Mine Reclamation Program

Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety

303-866-3567 (main)

| am working remotely, please use my cell: 720-602-5983

Physical/Regular Mail : 1313 Sherman St Room 215, Denver CO 80203
Overnight Mailing: DRMS | Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

Jared Ebert
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

*I am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

jared.ebert@state.co.us |https://drms.colorado.gov/



